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Question 1: As a project manager for an IT organization, you
are currently in the process of selecting a vendor to develop
a new e-procurement software for your company. Several
vendors are interested in bidding on the contract. During a
bidder conference, one of the prospective suppliers asks
about ownership of the intellectual property created from the
project. Which project document should have this
information at this stage of the project?

A. Seller proposals.

B. Requirements documentation. Answer
C Source selection criteria.

D. Procurement contract.

Question 2: During this stage of the project, the leader
delegates, The team is highly creative with trust and
openness. What stage of the Tuckman ladder your team has
entered?

A. Forming

B. Storming.

C Norming.

D. Performing. Answer
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It is very necessary for a lot of people to attach high importance to the PMP exam It is also known to us that passing the exam is
not an easy thing for many people, so a good study method is very important for a lot of people, in addition, a suitable study tool is
equally important, because the good and suitable PMP Study Materials can help people pass the exam in a relaxed state.

PMI Project Management Professional (2025 Version) Sample Questions
(Q760-Q765):

NEW QUESTION # 760
What is commonly the purpose of the Manage stakeholders process?

A. Identifying stakeholders.

B. Ensuring stakeholder value.
C. Resolving issues.

D. Ensuring the order of phases.

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 761

A project sponsor comes to the project team with an urgent change. This change was part of the orignal plan, and the project team
is affaid of negative impact.

‘What should the project manager do?

A. Update the change request process.

B. Submit a change request.

C. Ask the sponsor to maintain the original plan.

D. Analyze the impact and then implement the change.

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 762
During an ongoing project, the customer requests that new requirements be delivered without changing the schedule. What should
the proved manager do next?

A. Inform the customer about the cost impact
B. Update the project management plan

C. Follow change management procedures
D. Seek expert judgment

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 763
The most appropriate project life cycle model for an environment with a high level of change and extensive stakeholder involvement
n projects is:

A. predictive
B. iterative
C. reflexive
D. adaptive

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 764
All of the other alternatives apply Which of the following statements is true regarding constraints and assumptions?
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¢ A Constraints restrict the actions of the project team, and assumptions are considered true for planning purposes.

¢ B. Constraints consider vendor availability and resource availability to be true for planning purposes. Assumptions limit the
project team to work within predefined budgets or timelines.

¢ C. Constraints and assumptions are inputs to the Initiation process. They should be documented, because they will be used
throughout the project Planning process.

¢ D. Constraints are considered true for planning purposes, and assumptions limit the options of the project team.

Answer: A

Explanation:

Constraints limit the options of the project team by restricting action or dictating action. Scope, time, and cost are the three most
common constraints, and each of these has an effect on quality. Assumptions are presumed to be true for planning purposes. Always
validate your assumptions.

NEW QUESTION # 765

The world is a stage. We must seize all opportunities for career progression and to actualize our dream. So, you must seize
ActuadLabs to undersell yourself'in the future. Actualabs PMI PMP study guide will help you to overcome difficulties and to get
the certification. We will help you to understand the laws of PMP Exam. ActuakLabs provides original questions and pdfreal
questions and answers. If' you get the certification, you will rise to undreamed-of heights.
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